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As originally built, the Sidney Stevens House was a 2-1/2 story fired brick
residence with a T-shaped plan. The House had a steeply pitched gabled roof with
corbeled brick chimneys rising from each of the three gabled walls, window and door
bays had segmented arches. The cornice was boxed, moulded, bracketed and had a
frieze. The front facade was symmetrical and was five bays wide and featured central
doors on both floors, flanked by slanted bay windows on the first floor and six over
six double sash windows on the second floor. Originally three small balconies were
situated along the front facade. Shortly after construction, however, the balconies
were connected and roofed, giving the house its present appearance of having a
full-length, two-story porch across the entire front facade.

Other modifications of the original appearance include the addition of two, one-
story rooms, one with a hip roof and one with a shed roof, along the "trunk' of the
T, filling it in to form a square plan on the ground floor. These early expansions
utilized the same salmon-colored brick and foundation stone details as used in the
original structure. Two small frame porches were added much later and do not conform
with the original design. Aside from these changes, the house retains the essential
qualities of its historical character. Original cabinetry, interior trim, including
doors and stair railings and newel posts, and the unfinished attic rooms are still
intact. The stateliness and simplicity of the pioneer design is enhanced by
original landscape elements including four large pine trees which grow immediately
in front of the building.
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A: Original 2-1/2 story T-plan
B B: Remodeled porch
C: 1 story hi-roof brick addition
i ﬁE} A D: 1 story shed-roof frame addition
E: 1 story saltbox brick addition
~F: 1 story shed roof frame addition
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Sidney Stevens House is the only house in North Ogden still remaining as a
remembrance of Sidney Stevens. The house is also one of the most important
architectural homes in the community.

HISTORY

Sidney Stevens of Nunney, Somerset, England, and his bride, Mary Jane Thick of
Stourton Coundle, Dorsetshire, England, were married May 22, 1863, by Apostle
George Q. Camnon in Liverpool, England. They boarded the sailing ship "Antartic' the
following day on their honeymoon trip bound for America, arriving at New York the
10th of July, 1863.

Upon arriving in Nebraska, Mr. Stevens purchased two wagons, four head of oxen,
two cows, and sugar and other food items to give him a start in business when they
arrived in Utah. In Omaha they joined a company of church emigrants to make the trip
to Utah, arriving in Salt Lake City, October 8, 1863.

After selling the sugar and other products they went north to Kaysville where they
planted ground and farmed one season. In March 1865 they purchased land in North
Ogden, built a log house to live in and located there. As he had learned the leather
trade working in his father's business, he also built a small log building in which
he conducted a leather business, tanning leather and making shoes, boots, and harness
for which he found ready sale. This continued for seven years at which time the
railroad brought shoes and boots made in the East and sold cheaper than he could
make by hand.

He then built a two-story burnt brick building said to be the first burnt brick
building in Utah. Here he conducted a general retail store where food, clothing,
notions and small farm implements were sold. In a fire on July 4, 1885, the building
and contents were destroyed. The building was rebuilt and a third story added which
was a dance hall where many social functions were held over the coming years.

In 1874, the Stevens built the new three-story burnt brick home. It contained
14 rooms and was a very fine attractive home. In this home five children were born,
giving them a family of six boys and six girls.

In 1874, Mr. Stevens moved his implement business to Ogden to be nearer to the
railroad and to be more centrally located. By this time this implement business had
grown to be substantial, serving all of Weber County. He eventually located his
business on the east side of Washington Avenue between 25th and 26th Streets. The
Sidney Stevens Implement Company remained at this location in active business for
91 years. In an Eastern Implement Magazine, it was said that this company was the
oldest implement business west of the Mississippi River. The deed for the above
mentioned property was put in the cornerstone of the present Ogden City-County
Building when it was being built.
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The retail store in North Ogden was still maintained for several years after
the move to Ogden of the implement business. In this North Ogden store a millinery
department was established and operated by Mrs. Stevens.

They lived in the home in North Ogden until 1890. Their daughter, Bessie, and
husband, Gideon T. Alvord, lived there until Clarence and Myrtle Barker bought the
home, and Barker family members or renters have lived there ever since.

Sidney Stevens died May 21, 1910, and his wife died October 18, 1918.

In June of 1954, while preparing the home at 2593 North 400 East in North Ogden for
the installation of natural gas, a letter was found written to England, but for some
reason was never mailed. Excerpts from this letter are as follows:

"We have a good home here--about twenty acres of land. Two acres of
orchard--apples, pears, peaches, apricots, plums of various kinds, grapes,
mulberries, gooseberries, currants, rhubarb, raspberries, strawberries,
tomatoes, cherries, and various other kinds. We have built a large brick
barn and stable and another very large brick building. We keep a shop in
the front--sell all kinds of groceries, draperies and boots and almost
everything. We have a tannery and shoe-makers as well. We have not a
very good house to live in but we have all the brick on hand to build a
good home which I expect we shall do next summer."



